UNITED NATIONS

ICONOMIC
\WND
;OCIAL COUNCIL

E/CN .6/5R.9"
16 May 1951

ENGLISH
. ORIGINAL: FRENCH

- COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN:
| - Fifth Session

| SUAVARY RECORD OF THE NINETTETH MEETING

Hold at Iake.Success, New York, ‘
on Friday, 4 May 1951, at 10.30 a.m,

CONTENTS : . ,
‘Report of the. Inter—Americaﬁ Commiss:.on of Womsn (E/CN 6/171)
Political righ*be of women. : :

(&) Status of "women in 'bne Trust Tervitories (E/1712,. pa:ragraph 25;
E/CN 6/L.41)."

Status of women-in -Public Law (E/CN 6/L.40).

Participation of women in the “work of tho United Nations(E]Cﬁ 6/167,
B/CN.6/L.28) * ' ‘

Organization of the work of the Commission.

Chairman: Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX France
Rapporteur? ‘Mys’. JURDAK KHOURY Lebanon
Memberé: Mpe, DALY ~ ~+<°: _  Australla

Miss SIEU-LING-ZUNGI °~  China

Mrs. de GONZALEZ Cuba. '

Miss BERNABDINO " Dominican Republic

Mrs. TSALDARIS ~ Gresece



E/CN 6/SR 90
Page 2

Members (continued)
Mrs. GUERY
Mrs. SEN

Miss IAVALLE URBINA*

Mrs. PELETIER
Mrs, DEMBINSKA
Mrs. POPOVA: -
Miss SUTHERILAND

Mrs. GOLDMAN

Haiti

- Indla
| Mexic'o

Netherlards

Poland
“Union of Soviet Soclalist Repbulics

United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland.

'United States of America

Representative of a specialized agencv' A

‘Mrs. STANLEY -

Intema.tiona.l Labour Organisation (ILO)

Observer sent by an inter-goverrmsntal organisetion:

Mrs. ACUNA de CHACON

" Inter-American Commission of Vomen

Representatives of non-governmental organizations:

. Category A:
© " Miss KAHN

" Mrs, FOX ;
Mrs, SPRAGUE
Category B:
Mrs. DAYAL
Mrs. MAHON

Mrs. PARSONS

# Alternate

World Foderation of Trade Unions (WFTU)
World Federation.of United Natlions
Agsdciations (WFUNA)

All-]‘ndia Women's Conference
Intemational Alliance of Women
International Cox‘mcil. of Women

/Representatives



E/cw. 6/512‘90
Page 3

Representatives of non-gb?emmental organizations (continued)

C&tegogz By
Mrs. HNMER © -~ 7

._Mr-.s_._ i‘VANS ,
;Mrs. ZIZZANIA
Miss DINGMAN
Miss SCHAIN

‘Miss PAIMR), .
Miés‘ PERRY )"

Secretaria.t'
Mrs. 'I'ENISON-WOODS

Mrs, GRB\TBBRGW]NAVER .

‘In sma‘bignal B‘edam’h:lon of Business and

roi‘ess onal Women

' Intsmational Federabion of University

Women '

: Intemational Union of Catholic Womsn’s

-~ Leagues -

,Intenm‘bional Union for Child Welfare
‘Liaison Committes. of. Womsn's Inter~ .

national Organizations

Worlrl‘s Ymmg WOmsn 8 Christian
Association

_RepresentatiVe of the Assistant: Sepreta.r,y

General, Chief of the section an the
Status of Women I

Secretary of the Commission

REPORT OF THE DITER-AMERICAN COMMISSION OF WOMEN (E/CN, 6/171)

'I‘he CHAIRMAN .’mvi'bed. the representative of the ZInter-Ameriba.n Oommission
of Women to submit that body'e report to the Conmission.

Mrg. ACUNA de CHACON (Inter-American Commission for Women) read the
report of the In'her-American Gonnnission of Women to the fifth seseion of the ,
Commiasion ,on the Snatus of Women (E/CN. 6/171)

| " The  cmATRUAN 'bhanked the represantati'm of the' Inter-American Commission
‘of WOmen for her statement and. asked the Comnission what action 1t _proposed to

take on the report,

- /Miss BERNARDINO



* EfCN.6/3R.90+
Page 4

Miss BELRNARDINO (Dominican Repu‘blic) said she had. been Chairmn of the
mter-American Commission of Women, and taken pert in the work of its Office
‘for more than fifteen years.‘ ‘She: could therefore appreciate directly the
enormous value of the work done by that body since 1ts establishment, and knew
how courageously and steadfastly 11: had. defended the cause of the political »
economic , ‘social ‘and cultural rights of wemen in the countries of Latin America.
She was glad therefore to commcn& the efforts of the mtar-American Comnission
of ’Jomen. It eeemed. to her particularly appropriate to do so seeing that the
present Chairn.ar o" the Commisaion wag: the Mexicen representative. on the
Commisgion on the Sw.atus of Woman, who had worked for many years, with
Myss Bernar rizas herself and o har‘ members to make the Inter-American cOmission
a body that meilisd respect and, enjuye& very high prestige. 3

For tochalcal reasens she would regerve her position with rega.rd to
thé part of the CGIJ.J..GJ\‘J‘B repazt dealL.g with regional’ geminars, The
question was on the egenda of tne‘next assexbly of the Inter-American Cormission
of Women which ‘was ©6 be held in Chile-at the end of Mey that would be tha time
vhen that particular aspect of the report should be examined.

:Migs, SUTEERLAND (United Kingdom) had been most interested in the
report of the Inte*-American Comxission of Woman ‘and’ in tho PI‘OSTWS ,
which hzd been mdo in thope countrics wndor W5 Comniostonts guidance.

She would like to }mow whether P d.uring her viait to the countries
covered by the programme of the first regiona.l seminar, the Chairnran ‘of the -
. Inter-American Comrlssion of Wemen hed come in contact xyith the. representatives '
‘of :women's trade unions. It was essential to encourage the development of &
democratic trade union mo'mmen’o among women, '1f “the economic status .of women B
was to be improved. .

JMrs. ACUNA de CHACON



EfoN.6/5R.90
Pags 5

Mres ACUNA de CHACORN (Inter«-American Commiasion of Women) said -thet,
possibly for ‘the first time in the histary of a swall Central Awerican Stats, -the
roegional seminar held in the capital ef El Sdlvador had gathered together wothen
‘rom every stratum of society, including the working clags €11 of whoih' had
o-operated in preparing ‘resclutions af:t'irming and defending their rights and
iealing particularly with the problem of cond.itions of work for woman. The- reglonal -
sewinar had been extrdmely valuable to workilig womeny - .

Mrs, GOIDMAN (United States of America) thanked the reprasentative of the
.nter-American Commiseion of Women for tha excellent report ‘Bubmitted., She recalled
that the Upited Staées had lOng been & member of that organizatisn. which grouped all "’
the women in the American ‘continent 1n the dei‘ence of ‘their righte and the fight
:@mst discrimination. ‘ ,

T The method of regional seminars inaugurated by the Intea:-America'n Commission
of Women was extremely 1nterasting in that it permitted 8 ‘pooling of ‘thoe  experience"
acquired in the various Awerican countrias and & useful exohange of views and
information,

T Stress should be 1aid on the clear cut difference betweén thé Commission
on the Status of Women and the Inter-American Commission of Women‘,’hhi’ch', as a -
'egional 'body operating on the. spot, could deal directly with the problems which
aroge in the various American countries. One of those problems was that. of "the
oositicn of working women wh:!;ch was to be studied by the Commission in co»cperation L
7ith the bodiea interestsd in’ that q,uestion. The results of that study woulcl, of
ourse, 'be of 'bhe greatest {nteérest to the Coumicsion on the Btatus of Womeni.
,onversely, the comparative study of varioua legialations donei by the Commissian on
she Status of Women should encourage the Inter-American Commission. of Women to take -

ap similar work.

Mrs, ACUI\IA do CHACON (Inter-\American Commission of Womerﬁ thapked the wmembers
of the Commiseion on bahalf of her organization and asgured them that the Inter-
Axzerican Commiseion of‘ women full,y intended to follow the way marked out by the

Commiea'lon on the Statua of Women.

/ Miss IAVALIE URBINA



. BJCN.6/SRi90
Page 6

Miss IAVALIE URBINA (Mexico) stressed the very: greet importance of the
work . done by the Inter-A;nerican Commission of Women, 'wnich concerned mcet ‘
direotly the wowen of the Am_erican continent, “but, which at tho' game time eerved ,
the cause of. _wouen, An generel. ‘i’he Oommiseion wae seeking, with coneiﬂerable o
eatiefeotory eoluticn to them.

She hereelf had taken part in ‘the “seilnat’ {niSan Salvador, which had been’,'
particularly useful ip enabling the womeri of ‘the American-continent to ‘give- ’
expreeeicn to their views and their problems. :

‘She associated hereelf wi’oh the in'aiee bestowed ‘by the repreeentativee of
the Dominican Republic and the United States of" Ame‘rice an& eaid ehe wholeheartedly
supported the work of the Inter-American Commieeion of Women.

; -Mres de GONZALEZ (bu‘ba) thought that all the repreeentati\tee xmuld agroe
in recognizing that the work qf the Inter-Amer‘ican Commiesion of Women wae closely
linked to that of the Commieeicn on the Status of ‘Womens . That be;mg 8aq, would the - )
Commission be willing to adopt a draft resolution congratulating the Inter-American
Commission of WOmen on ite work and expreeeing a desire to maintain cloge- centact
with that organizaticn?

s, ‘GUERY (Haitl) aseocia{ied ‘herdelf with the Cuban repreeentative’s :
euggeetion.» She alse congratulated the’ Inter-American Commission of Women on its
remarkable wcrk. She had already had occaeion ‘to note 'the intelligence and
devotiqn ehown in the Inter-American Commieeion .of Women ‘by the women.: of I.atin
America who had resolved .to put their intellectual cepacity and courpgo’at- the
diepoeel af the cauee of women. The women of Haiti had. derived: particuler benefit
from the Commission's efforte and vere most grateful to. 1t, -

The, CHAIRMAN said that, if the Coumlission folt 1t was pot sufficlent to
note in the report the statement by the’ representative of the: Inter-An;erican
Commigsion of Women and. the ccmments 1% hed brcught forth, and wiehed to- ad.opt a
resolution on the matter, it ‘conild ‘agk the repreeentative of Cuba to preparﬁ a -
draft resolution which would be sent directly to'the Ad Hoc Committes on Resolutior’

- It was so decided,

'/ POLITICAL RIGHTS



E/CN .6 /SR.90
Page 7

POLITICAL RIGETS OF WOMEN : :
(e) Status of Women in +he Tyust Terrdtories (E/l"{l?, paragrach 25; B  JON .6 /L. 1)

The CHAIRMAN openod the discussion on the draft resolution by the
Dowinican Republic concerning the statue of women in the Tpust Territories

(EfeN.6/T,41),

Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) explained that the idea of the
draft resolution had come to her as a result of having qtteﬁded two sessions of the
Trusteeship Councils Sho had no doubt of the support of the smwall countries who
had no interests at stake, but she appsaled to the big count;'iee to set aside

porscnal considerations and adopt the draft resolution.

The CHAIRMAN suggested . -= and the rai;resen’cativa of thé Dominican Républic
atcepted =~~- certain changes In the form of the draft resolution, in particular the

deletion of the mecond paraéxaph of the preanble which rather weakened the text
and the substltution for the phrase "that a women should share the responsibilities

of the mission™ of the broader expressiom: "that wowen should share the -
responslibilities of missions". She also suggested that the operative part should
be altered as follows: "Requosts the Secretary-General to invite the Meuber States
chosen by the Trusteeship Council to gee, as far as possible, that wowen take pari
in the visiting mlssions to Trust Territories, and to circulate the Present
resolution to Momber States of the United Nationso"*. :

Mrea GOIDMAN (United States of Amedica) felt that the draft resolution
would be more appropriately discussed under item 12 of the agenda concerning the
participaticn of women in the work of the Unilted Nationsa ; £ s

Miss BERNARDINO (Dowinican Republic) did not think 1t mattered under which
item the draft was discussed provid.ed 1t was adopted, S o

* Previeisnal translation
/ Mrs. GUERY



E/CN.6/83596
Page 8

Mrs, GUERY (Haiti) congratulated the reprosentative of ‘the: Dotninican
Repu bli¢ on her dxaft reeolution and. -the. chairman on Yhe: suggesticas gho héd vade, -

Mra; DALY ‘(Australlia) vas éb‘rr;'r'sﬁe'cbiild‘iiot support the draft reéolu‘bibi:
because her Government considered that it was for the "‘rusteeship Councl) "to detide
on the membership of misslonse

Miss SUTHERIAND (United Kingidw) said that her ‘Government ‘agreed with the
Austra‘.uan Government, she would abstaip rrom voting on the'draft reeolation_e

M{es ‘BERNARDING (Dowinican Réi:ubiic)'ﬁoiht‘e&’*out‘ that, although the
Tyusteeship:. Gounoil chose the countries which were ‘to be members of fnigeiona,
it did not choose the mdivid.uala gent by those countries, The value of the dreft
rosolution lay in the fact that 1% ‘asked the Meubér Statés elected by the Council
to comsider the poésii:;lity of appointing wc_)méi: t6 represent theém on miseions,

The CHAIRNFAN suggeafedﬂ‘ that the request’ might Be made” lose peremptory if
the Frewch phrase: “"Invite e Sdoretaire general de prier ‘les Btats wmombres" were
substituted for the phraae: "Prie le Secretdire genorel) dfinviterles Etats memBreg.’

Mre, KHOURY (ILebanon) appreciated the standpdin€ of the representatives
of Australia and the United Kidgdom, but said tho draft resolution, &g the
reprosentative of the Dominican Republic had clearly showhy was not incorpatible
with the rights of the Trusteeship Council. ‘

- Miss SUTHERIAND. \United Kingd.om) gald that, sioce the Trugteeship Councll
chose the Member States for missions and the States nominated the ind.ividuals to
represent them on a mission, her Government felt that 1t was ultra vivee for
pither -the Commission on- the-Status of Women or the Economic and Social Oouncil
to discuss the guestion or to mlce recomuenda.ticns on the subaect Her Govern-’
ment, for its part, would of course have no objection to the inclusion of women

in miasions.

s, KHOURY



~ E/CN.6/sR.90
‘Page 9

Mrs. KHOURY {Iebanon) recaued, 'bha:b the United Kingdom representative had
nade &:similar statement 'bhe previous year when the Gommiesion had ‘beon considering
a dreft resolution asking Member States to appoint more women to represent them in
the Umted Na’cions. That resolu‘bion ha,d been adopted. ancl had giwren results since the
number of women representativas and advisers 1n delegatiens had. increaeed,. She
hoped that ths drai‘t resolution su'bm.itted by the Dominicen Republic would have

equally successful reeults. i

“The CﬁAIRb/IAN*.'prbﬁqéed;that “the. béginning of. the operative part of: the
draft resolution-should be replaced by the-phrases. "Requests -the Secrptary-General
to suggest to the Member States chosen by the Trusteeship Council...".

Miss BERNARDINO:(Dominicsn Republic):wes surppised at-the- amount of
discissfon to whick her draft resclution had given: rise, seeing that it was’one of
the most moderate proposals subtmitted to the Ccumission on.the Status of Women. If:
the Commission, whosg duty it was to try to eliminate: diserimination on grounds of "
X, vas not.thereby implicitly entitled to make a respectful request:to Member-:
States ‘to-include: Women members in “the missions ‘sent to:countries Where discriminas
tlon sgainst womsn existed, it would heave &till less title to go and give political
mstruction to new women electors, - In her opinion,. the Comutssion would be' acting
sithin ita terms ‘of refersnce in sdopting the draft resolution end ‘she :apPé'fa‘;Ted;' to
the small countries to- sup,;ﬁorb 1t since the. great ‘Powers which sdministered Trust
lerritories would not adopt it for reasoms well known to everyocne.

.The CHATRMAN asked the reprosentative of the Dominicen Republic to explein

her last remark. -

Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) said she had been referring to the
ecountries which had slready:stated kow they would vote, She was not referring to |
Frangce:which had been doing 1t8 best to eliminate discriminatory messures ever- since .

1946,

/Miss SUTHERLAND



E/CN .6 /SR.90
Page 10

_Miss SUTHERIAND (‘United. Kingdom) vas Burpr:lsed at the statement made by
the representative of 'hhe Dominican Republic. There was discrimination ‘th the
Trust Territoriee 'but 1t was aiso common in other parts of the world., particularlv
in, the 1ese-developed countries. That was not the point. The fact remained )
that the Commission should not d.iscuss su’bJecta which were the concem of Membe* ‘
States and. of the Trusteeship Counoil. She pointed. ou‘b that the members of

of the administering au‘bhorities .

Mrs. POPOVA-(Union of "ovmu coc;Lalist Repu’blics)/unfor+unately received

locument; E/CN.6/L.k1 only at the- beginning of ‘the meeting and md. mot had time to
consider it,

The. CHATRMAN seid -that the USSR representative-could have'iiade, her ccmment
sarlier when the Commissien was beginning its discussion of the Domifiican Republic's
raft resolution, . As, howeye'r, the Commission.had defimite rules of procedure, the
helrman must see that they were obseﬁed.; In the mattér at ‘issue, the USSR‘
epresentative could invoke rule 5% of the rules ‘of .procedure of Functional
sommissions of the: Councll,: Yo the effect that the consideration of dreft resolutions -
‘hould, if so requested by any member, be..deferred until ‘the ‘next meeting on the day
‘ollowing their submission. She would therefore grant the request made by the USSR -
epresentative and adjourn the discussion on the draft resolution submitted by the-
jominlcan  Republic until the mesting to be held on:the following Mondav.:

Mrs, DEMBINSKA (Poland)A sald thaf s 88 B0 many new ide'a,s had been brought
p during the discussion on the:draft resolution:submitted by- the Dominican Republic,

he would reserve the right to state her delegation’s views on the contents of the ™
raft at the meeting to be held on the following Monday.

. Miss SUTHERLAND' (United Kingdom) pointed out that Half the time’ alio‘b‘ted
»r the-session had alrcady elepsed and ‘the. Commission stiil had a great deal:to doy.
suld the Commission thersfore not consider the general discussion on item 3 (d) of . .
20 agenda closed and take a vote on the draft reeolutiéh submitted by the Dominicen
- epublic at the beéinning of the meeting cn Mendey?

/The CHATRMAN



R - E/CN.6/SR,90
\ ' : Page 11

The CHAIRMAN did not i’eel she could close the general debate at thet stage
but pointed. out that eny. representative could. under the rules of procedure ‘ask for

the debate to be olosed at any stage of the discuesion,

TEE STATUS OF WOMEN IN FUBLIC TAV (E/CN.6/L.40) |

 The CHATRMAN read out the draft resolution on the status of women in
public lew (agenda item 5) which had. just been submitted. She recalled that the . .
Commt ssion: had. decided the previous .day, after the general d,iacussion on item S 3.
to prepare ‘&-draft. resolution stressing. the need. to remove the prohibition on the .
employment of married women in‘public services, as such prohibition constituted a..

discrimination sgeinst women.

‘Mrs. PEIETIER (Netherlands)nobed thet the dreft resoluticn (E/CN,s/u. 40) . |
zentioned: no- delegation and. asked who had sponsored it. , ‘ o ERY

- Misse SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) said she had drafted. the resolution at ..
the Chairman’a request but had been unable to complete 1% in time to submit it to. .
the ﬂd. Hoc' Conmr[ttep on Resolutions. ’che previous day. It might be necessary to mal:e‘
& few minor d.rafting changes in the text of the resolution and, 1in particular s to
give the reference numbor of the.comparative roports mentloned in its fivst

Paragraphi
. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the draft resolution should, 'be referred to the.
A Hoc Comnittee on Resoh tiong which would:.make the necessary dra.:t‘ting cha.nges. :

It wag so declded. -

PARIICIPATION oF WOMEN m THE WORK OF THE UI\TITED NATIONS (E/CN 6/167 E/CN.G/L.EB)

Mrs;’ GRIN?BERG—VII\TA‘VER (Secretariat) said that, in response. to the' vishes o
expressed by the Cemmission at 1ts Fourth sessicn, the Secretariat,had prepared & -
remorandun on the’ perticipation of women in the work of ths United Nations:», . : - =
(E/cn.6/ 167)."'The - décuimont gave’ inferiation on/the nature end extent of Sgcrétariat
POSte “held by Womehi in-1950, outlined the  principles followed in matters of

Jeppointment



BE/CN.6/SR.90
Page 12

appointment and promotion and gave a brief summary of the changes made 1n sta:f‘f
regulations since the commission’s previous sesaic«nu

" The Secrétarfat had asked for a’ representative of “the. ‘Bureau of Pergonnel
to be made evallahle to the Commis sion to ‘answe ‘any quest:ions that might be asked.
by members during the discusslon cn item 12 of 1:1(_19 ‘agenda.,

* Migs BIEU-LING. ZUNG - (Chj ra} sald her-delegation was’ satisfled with the
contents of .the Stwrebis: yraangral’s- msrorendum which showed that the new staff
regulations mede n Glesy aVedpicd e largg nmibes of. lnsquall ties ¥hich had formsrly
existdd between stafl of uothqAa: £, . She weas g:ad to. note tha’c action had thv.s .
been taken to moet the. views.expressed by the Ccumission at its four h session on .
the need to delete some discriminatory provisions from the; etaff regulations.

There was, however, a secondary matter on which she would like the
Commision to ‘teke attion:- under rule 25 of: the Provisional Staff Regulations
adopted by the General Assembly at its first session, g nale staff member was -
ontitled to travelling expenses for his wife and dependent children accompam'iné
‘him on-annuel: leave; but ‘a female staff member was entitled to travelling expendltur:
only for her-dependent children. . That differende should . be: eliminated, but she
aid riot' think the question was. sufficiently -important to call for a resolution, The
Secretariat might 1tself take the initiative and remove that inequelity. .

Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) recalled that her delegation had.
voted at Sen Francisco for the adoption of Article 8 o:f‘ the Charter which Btated tha
the United Naticns would place no restrictions on the eligibility of men and women
in any capacity and under ‘comditions of equelity in its principal end subsidia.l'}',
organs, Theré seemed to have been some reluctance in implementing %hast ‘Article
’ because the number of women holding the post of director in the United Nations
remaine& very ‘smalls: To’ Justify the’ disproportion existing between ‘the number of mwer
and women in.senior posts, 1t was. a.lleged. that: women, Were, either not: trainad to carry
out 1mportant ad.minietratiw duties or. else did not wieh to do. 8Oy 'I'hat was not 1n.‘
accordance with theé facts a,nd 'bhe only posaible conclusion was tha.t the world at
present. was .organized by men end it -vas. harcl for women to find e. place in 11;.
Whereas a man was not usually. required tc show exceptional qualiﬁcations if‘or exer-( '
cising certain functions, a woman was supposed to have undergone extremely advanced.

- training, before she wae given an lmportant post,
O I s /Admittedly,

/



£/cN,6/SR.90
Page 13

Admittedly,‘howe.ver , the Secretary-Genersl of the United Nations had made
& greab e;fi’ort to assure men and women equal opportunities for appointment and
promotion in the Secretar;at, While expressing thelr gratification on that score,
the Dominicen, Iebenese, Mexicéh and United States delegations had felt it advisable
to submit a draft resolution (E/CN.6/L.28) providing that the Economic end Social
Council ahould request the Secretarytceneral to obtain from speclalized agenciee
reports as to the number and proportion of women employed in their secretariats, an¢
to contimue to eppoint women to positions in the Secretariat of the United Nations.
She hoped that the Secretary-General would not merely carry out that -
request but would appoint women to specially important posts » thus giving tangibla
expression to the principle of equality which should prevail in the United Ne.tions.
ORGANIZATTON OF THE COMMISSION'S WORK. B
Mrs. GOLDMAN (United States of America) , speaking on a point of ord.er,
asked whether it would not be possible for the Commission to discuss only one or
two of the?wuestions on its agende at its morning meetings, It would be to
the benefit of the Commission's work if its members knew.in advance what
qwebimethey would have to discuss. She had not known that the participation of":f‘
womsn in the work of the United Nations was to be discussed during the current

mweting,

The CHATRMAN pointed out that the Commission would not be able to finish

its agenda on 'bime if 1t discussed only two questions a day. She announced that the .

Al Hoc Committee on Resolutions would meet in the afternocon; it would, discuss the

draft resolutions concerning paragraph (c) of item 3 (Progremmes of political
education for women) , the draft resoluticns concerning item 4 (The nationality of

married women), the new text for paragraph (a) of item 5 (The status of women in
public law == public gservices and functions) and perhaps also a draft resolution on
item 13 (Report of the Inter-American Commission of Women) the general debate on
vhich had been closed., The Committee had still to take a decision on the draft

resolution concexrning paragralihs (a) ‘and (b) of item 3 which some members of the
Comnission had asked to have postponed.

The meeting rose at 12,30 p.m.

16/5 p.m.





